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Ottawa, Movembev 30, 1934.

Dear Mr. Rivard:

I appreciate very much your letter of the

18th November.
any other with the affidavits which I sc deolre.

You » ay rctaff:>ibor just toward the 

end of fchs Rlmouaki campaign I aent telegram that I vaa 

Informed Mener» Lapointe; Camion ; ami I think another had

made statements to the effect that I * is responsible,

In the absence cf Mr. Doherty, Minister of Justice, for 

the raid on the Guelph Mcvltlate in January, 151^, and making 

denial of these states,enta and giving reasons why It could 

I aouid like to get the newspaper report or 

something else Confirming tha fact that one or two of these

1 think probably Mr. Gagnon oculd

is yet I nave net heard from Mr. iseelln or
T do hope

/they will cone shortly.

not be true.

n made such statement».

send me thie. Would you aek *1» so.
So eorry not to ee* you in Toronto. It was

really a wonderful event.
Do not be dleoouraged as to lest Hastings. Local 

condition» there were adverse, but this will not occur again and
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